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From: Hirsch, Sam
To: Kevin St. John; Kilpatrick, Steven C.; jessie@augustynlaw.com; Luke Berg
Cc: Sarah A. Zylstra; Amunson, Jessica Ring; Dan Lenz; Russomanno, Anthony D.; tpackard@pinesbach.com
Subject: RE: Motion in Clarke v. WEC (No. 2023AP1399-OA)
Date: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 4:10:37 PM

Kevin,

Thanks for your response.  And thanks for expressing your shared interest in
using a common and accurate dataset. 

We will share the details about the basis for our concerns with you and all
other parties, as well as with the Court, today, so that we can all get to a good
place on these important issues as rapidly and efficiently as possible.

All the best,

Sam

From: Kevin St. John <kstjohn@BellGiftos.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 1:24 PM
To: Hirsch, Sam <SHirsch@jenner.com>; Kilpatrick, Steven C. <kilpatricksc@doj.state.wi.us>;
jessie@augustynlaw.com; Luke Berg <luke@will-law.org>
Cc: Sarah A. Zylstra <szylstra@boardmanclark.com>; Amunson, Jessica Ring
<JAmunson@jenner.com>; Dan Lenz <dlenz@lawforward.org>; Russomanno, Anthony D.
<russomannoad@doj.state.wi.us>; tpackard@pinesbach.com
Subject: RE: Motion in Clarke v. WEC (No. 2023AP1399-OA)

External Email - Do Not Click Links or Attachments Unless You Know They Are Safe
Sam,

Setting aside the question on the motion for a moment, I think there is a shared interest in using a
common and accurate dataset.  If you would share the basis for your concerns – what datasets are
you using, where are the supposed inaccuracies, etc. – then we could investigate that and hopefully
get to a common position. 

But I think it is premature and improper to bring this issue to the Court at this time and in this
manner.  I am not going to go through all of the procedural reasons why in this email; I want to keep
this email focused on the substance of your concern.  And on that substance, we are willing to work
with you.  But we do not even know if there is a disagreement among the parties, much less a
disagreement that can’t be worked through by assessing your concerns.  If we are able to work
through that, no motion would be necessary. 
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Kevin

From: Hirsch, Sam <SHirsch@jenner.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 11:03 AM
To: Kevin St. John <kstjohn@BellGiftos.com>; Kilpatrick, Steven C. <kilpatricksc@doj.state.wi.us>;
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
Subject: Motion in Clarke v. WEC (No. 2023AP1399-OA)

Dear Kevin, Jessie, Luke, and Steven,

Petitioners, Governor Evers, Senators Carpenter et al., and Atkinson
Intervenors intend to file, most likely this afternoon, a joint motion asking the
Court to direct the Legislature to instruct the LTSB to review and correct the
statewide ward “shapefile” that the Legislature, this Court, and all parties to
Johnson used in 2021 and 2022 for purposes of state-legislative redistricting
(the “LTSB Redistricting Dataset”) so that the shapefile accurately delineates
wards and municipalities, and to re-release the corrected shapefile no later
than December 1, 2023.  We believe there are more than 200 ward fragments
—that is, single Census blocks or small groups of Census blocks—for which the
LTSB Redistricting Dataset seems to misidentify the municipality name or the
ward number or perhaps both.  We will provide the Legislature and all other
parties an illustrative (but likely not exhaustive) list of these ward fragments in
.pdf, .xlsx, and .csv formats.  And LTSB may find other errors that need
correction, as well.  Because it is critical that all parties—and the Court—be
able to rely on a common, accurate ward shapefile in any remedial phase of
this litigation, we will ask the Court to order the Legislature to instruct the LTSB
to immediately review, correct, and re-release by December 1, 2023, a
statewide ward shapefile that accurately delineates all wards and
municipalities.

Please let us know as soon as possible and no later than 3:30 p.m. Central Time
today if your clients consent to this motion.  Given the timeline, we intend to
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get this motion on file today but can update the Court with your clients’
positions.

All the best,

Sam

cc:  Daniel S. Lenz, Anthony D. Russomanno, Tamara B. Packard, Sarah A.
Zylstra, Jessica Ring Amunson

Sam Hirsch

Jenner & Block LLP
1099 New York Avenue, NW
Suite 900, Washington, DC 20001-4412  |  jenner.com
+1 202 637 6335 | TEL
+1  | MOBILE 
SHirsch@jenner.com
Download V-Card  |  View Biography 

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING: This email may contain privileged or confidential information and is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s). Any unauthorized use or disclosure of this communication is proh bited. If you believe that you have received this email in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your system.
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